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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100317

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL v A{S’Z‘rm
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co. volusia. fl.us Yes

North Peninsula Utilities Corp.

developershwi@bellsouth.net

No

Printed on 10/13/2010 at 4:15:35 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 4:16 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 358964)

Attachments: 08563-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/13/2010
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From: Terry Holdnak v -

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 9:33 AM 00217 -Su

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted %

Date and Time: 10/11/2010 9:26:00 AM

Docket Number: 100317-SU

Filename / Path: 100317 Final Order.rrj.doc e T e W
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ORDER APPROVING NORTH PENINSULA'S AMENDMENT APPLICATION

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
o 1
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

North Peninsula Utilities Corp.

developershw@bellsouth.net

No

Printed on 10/11/2010 at 2:15.01 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 2:16 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaif ID = 203652)

Attachments: 08449-10 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/11/2010
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
North Peninsula Utilities Corp. developershwi@bellsouth.net No
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State of Florida

JHublic Serprice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}Interested Persons
FROM: n ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Mdtice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

>

Notice 15 being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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DATE: September 16, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Six@ D& Qﬁ!@ CV

Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger)

RE: Docket No. 100317-SU — Application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-8 to
extend territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp.

AGENDA: 09/28/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

s 7

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners R B

5 8 0Y

O =

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop T e

>y U [ndat]

-y (s o M

CRITICAL DATES: None = =x

ha%e o -

P

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None &
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S$:\PSC\ECR\WP\100317.RCM.DOC

L I -

Case Background

On June 7, 2010, North Peninsula Utilities Corporation (North Peninsula or Utility) filed
an application with the Commission to amend Certificate No. 249-S to add wastewater territory
to its service area in Volusia County, pursuant to Section 367.045(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.).
North Peninsula is a Class C utility providing wastewater service to approximately 570
customers. The Utility’s 2009 Annual Report indicates an annual operating revenue of $205,794
and a net loss of $59,633. Water service is provided by the City of Ormond Beach. The
proposed area is located in the St, Johns River Water Management District. The Commission

has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 367.045, F.S.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2010 2:57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 598374)

Attachments: Recommendation 07760.pdf

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

9/16/2010



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN T ANN COLE

Li1sA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (8501 413-6770

Public Service Commission

June 9, 2010

North Peniqsula Utilities Corp. AD MI N I S TRATI VE

Robert L. Hillman
P. O. Box 2803
Ormond Beach, FL 32175

Re: Docket No. 100317-SU
Dear Mr. Hillman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-S to
extend territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp, which was filed in this office on
June 7, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850} 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations":
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, -
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to - o5

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. ol
oo

Office of Commission Clerk e
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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